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Dear Ms. Howard:

Pursuant to our conversation on Wednesday, February 18, 2009 I have prepared the
following breakdown of charges for your Public Record Request.

A) Number of Prostitution Arrests for 2005- 66
2006- 33
2007- 40
2008- 56
Total of Arrests 195

B) Each report consists of either 3 to 4 pages. For your request I have used the equation

of 3.5 pages.
195 X 3.5 =682 pages

C) The statutory fee per Fl. Statate 119.07 (4) (a) 1 authorizes the custodian to charge a
fee of up to-fifteen (.15) per one sided copy. First ten pages are free.

672 X .15= $100.80

D) Since undercover personnel were utilized, their names will have to be redacted, per
F.S. 119.07 (4) (d), the cost incurred by the agency for extensive redaction, using the
hourly rate of $13.31 for a clerk fee, that total would be $26.62. Thus, the total amount
due without postage would be $127.50.

Please feel free to call me with any questions you may have, or you may contact my
supervisor, Lt. Schibuola at 352-393-7550.
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Very truly yours,

Lofrainé A Nedell -
Police Records Supervisor

OWR VISION: The City of Gainesville will set the standard of excellence for a top ten mid-sized American city;
recognized nationally as an innovafive provider of high-quality, costeffective services.



